
Agenda Item: 2.b

Meeting Date: July 23, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2019-05-24

From: Denise Kirkpatrick, City Clerk

Subject: Board and Committee Appointments/Reappointments

A. Stormwater Advisory Committee
     Reappoint Regular members:
     Larri Gerson to her 1st full term that expires June 1, 2022,
     Belle Gruber to her 2nd full term that expires June 1, 2022 &
     Susanne Gow to her 4th and final term that expires June 1, 2022.

Presenter(s): Denise Kirkpatrick, City Clerk

Recommend: Staff recommends to approve all reappointments.

Epic Goal(s): #5 Embrace community and employee relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A. Stormwater Advisory Committee Roster.pdf, 

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/398687/Stormwater_Advisory_Committee_Roster.pdf


Background: N/A


